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AMENDMENT #1 

REQUEST FOR PROPOSALS NO. 19100102 TANF FD 

Family Dynamics 

 

Amendments to the RFP are as follows: 

1. Second paragraph of Section 2.3 shall be amended to state: 

MDHS is seeking non-profit organizations and non-federal entities, in multiple locations, to provide and 

coordinate a wide spectrum of family-focused programs to improve family stability and functioning. Services 

provided should support overall goals of safety, permanency, and well-being for children and families. 

2. Fourth paragraph of Section 2.3 A., “Service Area Description” shall be amended to state: 

The Lead Agency shall be responsible for hiring retaining and managing all qualified staff, securing signed 

written agreements with other entities to provide coverage in the selected geographical area, assure program 

compliance, spending oversight of funds by sub-recipients or contractors, monitoring the programs and 

services, and take full responsibility of any sub-recipient that has entered into an agreement to provide services 

and do not meet their obligations. The Lead Agency will serve as the single point of contact for all program 

issues. 

3. Questions and Answers are attached. 

Please acknowledge receipt of Amendment #1 by returning it, along with your proposal package, by November 

15, 2019, at 2:00 PM, CST. This acknowledgement should be enclosed in your proposal package. Failure to 

submit this acknowledgement may result in rejection of the proposal package. 
 

 

_____________________________________ 

Name of Company 
 
 

_____________________________________ 

Authorized Official’s Typed Name/Title 
 

 

______________________________________  __________________ 

Signature of Authorized Official    Date 
(No stamped signature) 

 
Should an amendment to the RFP be issued, it will be posted on the MDHS website (www.mdhs.ms.gov) in a manner that all 

Respondents will be able to view. Further, Respondents must acknowledge receipt of any amendment to the solicitation by signing and 

returning the amendment with the proposal package, by identifying the amendment number and date in the space provided for this 

purpose on this form, or by letter. The acknowledgment must be received by MDHS by the time and at the place specified for receipt of 

proposals.  It is the Respondent’s sole responsibility to monitor the website for amendments to the RFP. 
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QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS  

FAMILY DYNAMICS 
 

Question 

Number 

RFP 

Page 

Number 

Paragraph 

Number 

RFP Section 

Reference 

Number Question & Answer 

1 8; 17  Sec. 

2.3(B)(2); 

Sec,4.2.2 

Respondent must describe in detail its ability to complete some, 

if not all, of the following duties: listed as letters a. through n. 

Please clarify “some, if not all,” in terms of level or 

responsiveness by a prospective applicant. How many services 

would a successful respondent be expected to provide? How 

will responsiveness be assessed in the “4.2.2 – Step Two: 

Evaluation Factors”? 

ANSWER:  There is not a specific number of descriptions 

required for a Respondent to be successful.  The quality of 

description for each area identified in Sec. 2.3, B(2) will be 

considered.  Responsiveness will be assessed based on the 

Respondent’s proposal demonstrating and describing its ability 

to provide services as requested in Section 2.3 and other parts 

of the RFP.  Proposals that demonstrate and describe a thorough 

understanding of the program and its deliverables as well as a 

reasonable approach for service delivery could be awarded the 

maximum points for each evaluation category. 

2 7  Sec. 2.3 In section 2.3, it states that MDHS is seeking non-profit 

organizations to deliver services. Does “nonprofit 

organizations” include state government or local school district 

entities? 

ANSWER: “Non-profit organizations” include state 

government or local school districts. 

3 N/A N/A N/A What will be the primary referral source (s) for Family 

Dynamics services? 

ANSWER: MDHS will make referrals as appropriate, however 

Sub grantees will be primarily responsible for marketing and 

outreach. 

4 N/A N/A N/A How much time is allotted to fully implement services being 

that the grant period is from Jan. 2020-Sept. 2020? 

ANSWER: Proposal must be demonstrated as soon as possible 

but no later than April 1st.. 

5 N/A N/A N/A Can you clearly define the goals of TANF FD? 

ANSWER: See section 2.3 for defined purpose. 

6 N/A N/A N/A Would anything prevent a company from providing services for 

Child Protection Services (CPS) and Mississippi Department of 

Health Services ( MDHS)? 

ANSWER:  MDHS cannot provide an answer to the question. 

7 9  Sec. 2.3(C) On page 9 under section C. Program Reports, Evaluations and 

Outcomes, it requested that we provide evidence based services 

that program activity will stabilize the family. Do you have a 

preferred site or list of evidence based practices for this RFP? 

(Such as SAMHSA or a similar program) 

ANSWER: Page 9 section C states “when appropriate.” Grantee 

should cite any research that validate service delivery model. 
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Question 

Number 

RFP 

Page 

Number 

Paragraph 

Number 

RFP Section 

Reference 

Number Question & Answer 

8 N/A N/A N/A Can you provide data for individuals who receive TANF 

benefits or an estimation of these individuals by county? 

ANSWER: See attachment “A” 

9 N/A N/A N/A Is there an expectation regarding the number of families we 

should serve? 

ANSWER: No. Proposal will cite in service model the number 

of participants expected to serve. 

10 9; 8  Sec. 2.3(C) 

and (B) 

 

The 8 items listed under “2.3.C” (p. 9) Program Reports, 

Evaluations, and Outcomes directly under the statement 

“Respondent must describe in detail how all of the Respondent-

provided programs or activities shall:” do not appear to align 

with the Service Description under “2.3.B” (p. 8) parts one and 

two. 

Please provide some clarification.  

ANSWER: 2.3 B are potential pathways, avenues to achieving 

the outcomes, goals of 2.3C. 

11 9  Sec. 2.3(C) 

and (B) 

 

Several of the outcomes listed on page 9 section “2.3.C” seem 

inconsistent with the information presented in the “Service 

Description” section (2.3.B) and/or do not seem feasible given 

the short timeframe for the award. For instance, it may be 

beyond the scope of educational programming to “increase the 

involvement of non-custodial parents in the lives of their 

children by providing access and visitation support to promote 

unified families.” However, educational programming could 

increase knowledge, change attitudes, and/or build skills that 

would promote family functioning that may lead to increased 

involvement of non-custodial parents in their children’s lives. 

Similarly, it would not be feasible to “decrease the teenage 

pregnancy rate” or “decrease juvenile crime” in a period of 9 

months. However, education could address other proximal 

outcomes that over time could lead to these desired outcomes. 

Is it sufficient to demonstrate how our program is working 

toward addressing these outcomes? 

ANSWER: Yes. 

12 14; 

9 

 Sec. 3.1(K); 

Sec. 2.3(C) 

Page 14, section “3.1.K” Use of Federal Funds states “that 

individuals receiving TANF services under another funding 

source/grant will not be included in the count for the number of 

participants served in this grant” yet page 9, section “2.3.C” 

indicates that we are to “Assure that fifty percent (50%) of total 

participants served are a Supplemental Nutrition Assistance 

Program (SNAP) and/or Temporary Assistance for Needy 

Families (TANF) recipient.” Please clarify as these seem to be 

incongruent statements.  

ANSWER: Individuals served by Respondent utilizing another 

funding stream shall not be included in the number of 

individuals served under the TANF grant for the same 



 
 

RFP No. 19100102 TANF FD, Amendment #1  4 

 

Question 

Number 

RFP 

Page 

Number 

Paragraph 

Number 

RFP Section 

Reference 

Number Question & Answer 

services.  For Example:  An individual receiving career 

technical training using WIOA funding shall not be counted as 

career technical training under TANF unless a percentage of the 

cost of career technical training is used from both funding 

streams.  If training is 50% WIOA and 50% TANF, then the 

individual could be counted under the TANF grant for that 

percentage, however such percentage must be noted on 

Respondent’s grant reports provided to MDHS. 

13 N/A N/A N/A Is the tribe an eligible audience for programming funded by this 

award? 

ANSWER: Yes. 

14 N/A N/A N/A Are tuition waivers allowable expenses? 

ANSWER: If “waived” should not be an expense. 

15 7 1 Sec. 2.3 In section 2.3, the first paragraph speaks to the purpose of the 

Parenthood Initiative. Is this RFP geared mainly toward the 

parents? 

ANSWER: Yes. 

16 N/A N/A N/A Where will referrals come from for this RFP? 

ANSWER: See question 3 answer. 

17 N/A N/A N/A Approximately how many families are expected to be served 

annually? Can you list areas/counties with higher needs? 

ANSWER: (a) See question 9 answer. 

(b) Proposal should identify counties served based on reliable 

data. 

 








